
JOSEPH FURLOTT

727-560-6201
jmfurlott@gmail.com
<https://jmfurlott.com>

2 Northside Piers, 17D
Brooklyn, NY
11249

Profile

Motivated full stack software engineer with 5+ years experience in modern frontend technologies like React. Working, and promoted to CTO, at YC-based startup for designing and implementing a product that led to \$1M in ARR SaaS sales.

Experience

CTO, Ravti, New York, NY — 2016–Present

- Managed the redesign, development, and implementation of a product that grew SaaS recurring revenue by 100x. Currently managing continued growth of product feature set and maintenance.
- Strategized rolling out new release in AWS/Docker environments, completely rewritten in Node and modernized as a microservice framework, while maintaining and, then, deprecating an existing Rails product.
- Implemented, released, and am currently supporting React Native iOS and Android production apps in respective app stores.
- Grew engineering team to five people through in-house recruitment and interview methods.
- Leads brand, marketing, and product UI design by maintaining organized Sketch libraries creating a cohesive company brand utilized by all departments.
- Collaborates with Sales, Ops, and CS teams on product changes and other internal software tools to streamline productivity across company.

Software Engineer, Ravti, San Francisco, CA — 2015–2016

- Refactored frontend using React and latest technologies, which led to rapid prototyping and improvement of end-user product.
- Significantly improved user experience by collaborating closely with designers and interviewing users.

Frontend Engineer, Geometeor, Gainesville, FL — 2014–2015

- Implemented the (React) frontend of several web apps by working closely with clients to fulfill their business goals and needs.

Education

University of Florida — Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering, 2014

Languages and Skills

Javascript (expert), React (expert), HTML/CSS (expert), Node (proficient), AWS (proficient), React Native (proficient), SQL (proficient), Swift (capable)

Side Projects

- <https://chrona.io> - Open-sourced API for saving and sharing your bookmarks. Also, offering and maintaining a paid, hosted solution for end-users.
 - [NYC Subway iOS App](#) - App that makes traveling NYC easier. Originally React Native, now fully implemented in Swift. Twitter and up-to-date MTA integration.
-